



# Horsham Town Policy Development Advisory Group

**Wednesday, 18th November, 2020 at 5.30 pm  
via Remote Video Link**

The Access to Information Procedure Rules are not applicable to Policy Development Advisory Groups and members of the public may not attend. Members of the Council who are not members of the Policy Development Advisory Group may attend to observe the proceedings, seating for which will be provided, subject to providing advance (by noon of the day of the meeting) written notification to the Chairman of the meeting and [committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk](mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk)

---

Councillors:

|                             |                    |
|-----------------------------|--------------------|
| Peter Burgess (Chairman)    |                    |
| Liz Kitchen (Vice-Chairman) |                    |
| Andrew Baldwin              | John Milne         |
| Karen Burgess               | Christian Mitchell |
| Roy Cornell                 | Stuart Ritchie     |
| Christine Costin            | David Skipp        |
| Frances Haigh               |                    |

You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business

Glen Chipp  
Chief Executive

## Agenda

---

|  | <b>Page No.</b> |
|--|-----------------|
| 1. <b>17:30 - Apologies for absence</b>  |                 |
| 2. <b>Notes of previous meeting</b>  | 3 - 4           |
| To receive the notes of the meeting held on 16 September 2020  |                 |
| 3. <b>17:35 - Forum Piazza/Blackhorse Way Improvement Scheme</b>   |                 |
| To receive a presentation from the Head of Property & Facilities on interim design proposals to improve the Forum Piazza and links to Blackhorse Way/West Street |                 |
| 4. <b>18:05 - St. Peter's Hall</b>   |                 |
| To receive an update on options to improve St. Peter's Hall  |                 |

5. **18:15 - Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Strategy (LCWIP)**  
To receive an update on the LCWIP
6. **18:20 - Public Realm Strategy**  
To receive an update on the Public Realm Strategy
7. **18:25 - War Memorial**  
To consider the merits of relocating the War Memorial to the Causeway as part of the future Public Realm Strategy
8. **18:40 - Drill Hall and Community Asset Study**  
To receive a progress update on the Drill Hall and Community Asset Study
9. **18:50 - Tranche 2 Cycle Schemes**  
To receive an update on the Tranche 2 Cycle Schemes
10. **Forward Plan Extract for the Horsham Town Portfolio**